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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Barnes, Will <wbarnes@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:14 AM
To: Robert McNeill; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Strang, Dana V.; Groves, 

Amber; Pat Ellis; Robert Grubbs; Kasuboski, Robert
Subject: RE: Crossman State 25 State 1 - Revised work plan
Attachments: Crossman 25 State #1 (Revised work plan, 4-25-16).pdf

Dear Mike and Heather: 
 
We have reviewed the attached work plan and have spoken with Mr. Ellis and Mr. Grubbs.  With the following minor 
clarifications, the State Land Office approves of the work plan.   
 

1. All of the old pad material lying outside of the new berm structure, on the Red Bluff Draw side of the pad, will be 
scraped down to native soil and properly disposed of.   

2. Wall confirmation samples will be taken in the excavation areas, T2, T3 and T5, to confirm removal of 
contaminants to clean levels. 

 
With these additions to the plan, the NMSLO approves and will defer to OCD for the final go ahead to start work.  Please 
notify us when you have a schedule so that we can be there to inspect your work. Again, we are very grateful for your 
diligence in this matter.  Please let us know if you have any questions at all. 
 
Will Barnes 
 
 
William S. Barnes 
Deputy Director 
Field Operations Division 
505.827.5856 
New Mexico State Land Office 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM  87504‐1148 
wbarnes@slo.state.nm.us 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e‐mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or distribution is prohibited, unless 
specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message.  

 
 
 
 

From: Robert McNeill [mailto:RMcNeill@concho.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:33 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD (Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us) <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; 
bradford.billings@state.nm.us; Barnes, Will <wbarnes@slo.state.nm.us>; Strang, Dana V. <dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us>; 
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Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Pat Ellis <PEllis@concho.com> 
Subject: Crossman State 25 State 1 ‐ Revised work plan 
 
Hello Mike, 
 
Attached is the revised work plan for the Crossman 25 State #1.  Revisions were made as per Mr. Bradford Billings e‐mail 
dated April 1, 2016.  On this e‐mail, Mr. Bradford Billings stated that he had conversations with Mr. Will Barnes with the 
SLO regarding these revisions.   If you have any questions, please contact Robert Grubbs at (432) 661‐6601 or myself.  
 

Robert	McNeill,	P.	E.		
Environmental	Manager		
COG	Operating	LLC	
	
One	Concho	Center	
600	West	Illinois	Avenue	
Midland,	TX	79701	
Office				432.221.0388	
Cell									432.638.6470	
	
CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTICE:		The	information	in	this	email	may	be	confidential	and/or	privileged.		If	you	are	not	
the	intended	recipient	or	an	authorized	representative	of	the	intended	recipient,	you	are	hereby	notified	that	any	
review,	dissemination	or	copying	of	this	email	and	its	attachments,	if	any,	or	the	information	herein,	is	
prohibited.		If	you	received	this	email	in	error,		please	immediately	notify	the	sender	by	return	email	and	delete	
this	email	from	your	system.		Thank	you.	
 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.  
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